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Zaini (LKK Auto)

From: Zaini (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 January, 2018 10:18 AM

To: 'vfix auto'

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your ref:  XD 8124T_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLC 5598B AND XD 8124T 

ON 06/12/2017                                           

Attachments: SJS5858R_STATEMENT.pdf

Your ref:  XD 8124T                                           “WITHOUT PREJUDICE” 

Our ref: CC6/AIG17023574/Uka3 

 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLC 5598B AND XD 8124T ON 06/12/2017 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

We are of the opinion that this is a case of conflicting versions. There is no conclusive evidence yet to substantiate 

either party’s version. Enclosed herewith in this email is a copy of our insured's accident report for your perusal. 

 

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our OI we will 

revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you 

heard further from us. 

 

Meanwhile, kindly forward to us your client’s CCTV footage as stated to support your claim.  

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Zaini Kusaini | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841-2132 | email: Zaini@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


